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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 27 April 2023 21:10
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: Cookie_22-096750-01_Field kit to DP
Attachments: Cookie_22-096750-01_Field kit_V2.zip

Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the DP kit, kindly have a look and let me know the cost on priority.  
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Mahesh Pawar <Mahesh.Pawar@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 1:31 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane 
<Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>; Vishakha More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com>; Kedar Patgaonkar 
<Kedar.Patgaonkar@ipsos.com>; Anuja Vengurlekar <Anuja.Vengurlekar@ipsos.com>; Megha Shah 
<Megha.Shah@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Ankit Maniyar <Ankit.Maniyar@ipsos.com>; Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Prabhat Mishra 
<Prabhat.Mishra@ipsos.com>; Sameer Panda <Sameer.Panda@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-
Scripting@ipsos.com>; Naveen Wadhwa <Naveen.Wadhwa@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: Cookie_22-096750-01_Field kit to DP 
 
Dear All, 
 
Note: Subject line amended 
 
Kindly note that fieldwork is started today and targeting to get complete it by 7th May. 
 
PFA field kit for your reference. 
 
@Megha Shah @Anuja Vengurlekar Please take it ahead by sharing Analysis Plan with them, for DP & Coding team 
allocation and your data processing requirements. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
 
Mahesh Pawar | Manager 
RPM – Research Project Management 
‘The RPM Narrative: Enable the business to be more client centric with more agility and enhance productivity 
through specialist skills in project management’ 
 

From: Mahesh Pawar  
Sent: 22 February 2023 17:33 
To: Megha Shah <Megha.Shah@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Anuja Vengurlekar <Anuja.Vengurlekar@ipsos.com>; Ankit Maniyar <Ankit.Maniyar@ipsos.com>; Deepak Patil 
<Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Prabhat Mishra <Prabhat.Mishra@ipsos.com>; Sameer Panda 
<Sameer.Panda@ipsos.com>; Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer 
<Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Sachin Gajmal <Sachin.Gajmal@ipsos.com>; Suchita Gawde 
<Suchita.Gawde@ipsos.com>; Kedar Patgaonkar <Kedar.Patgaonkar@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-


